

Message

From: Kim Marshall [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KIM MARSHALL9F5]
Sent: 2017-02-22 9:18:29 AM
To: Dave Ostrander [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/cn=Recipients/cn=Dave Ostrander]
CC: Georgia Ritchie-Wust [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/cn=Recipients/cn=Georgia Ritchie-Wust]
Subject: FW: INBOUND email with ENCRYPTED ATTACHMENT held at mail gateway

I haven't heard back from service desk?

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

-----Original Message-----

From: postmaster@ieso.ca [mailto:postmaster@ieso.ca]
Sent: February 22, 2017 7:59 AM
To: Kim Marshall
Subject: INBOUND email with ENCRYPTED ATTACHMENT held at mail gateway

Please be informed that an INBOUND email with an ENCRYPTED ATTACHMENT is being held at the IESO Mail gateway:

From: Steen.Hume@ontario.ca
To: kim.marshall@ieso.ca
Subject: Cabinet Submission - Electricity Price Mitigation_IESO.pptx Date sent: Wed, 22 Feb 2017 12:58:37 +0000

The postmaster will check the message queues several times throughout each day and will release them upon inspection for malicious content.

If this email is required urgently, please contact the IT Service desk at extension 6200 to have the postmaster process the message as quickly as possible.

Outside normal business hours, overtime will be required to process any urgent requests. The IT Service Desk will need to contact the Section Head - IT Operations to authorize the overtime.